

MINUTES

In Attendance	
Liz Fryman	District Coordinator
Phil Bonworth	Community Safety
Lynda Winrow	Youth Development Officer
Cllr D Murphy	Crompton Ward
Insp. Trevor Harrison	GMP
Apologies	
Cllr B Judge	Royton North Ward
Cllr R Blyth	Shaw Ward
Cllr S Bashforth	Royton South Ward
Ian Meynell	District Environmental Manager

1. Welcome and Apologies:

Liz Fryman thanked those in attendance and gave apologies.

2. Update on actions and progress:

2.1 Graffiti –the project is still ongoing and sessions continue.

- Agreed with Dave Hudson that the art work can go into Crompton Library.
- Young people are still managing the graffiti on site
- Grind rail has now gone in. The young people assisted in the adjustments to the grind rail
- Target group has been engaged.

2.2 Ashworth Court bin store – Doors are being made

Action: DM to chase up doors for Ashworth Court bin store

2.3 CCTV – ‘How to’ sheet has been completed

2.4 Library outside lighting – DM will liaise with Sheena

3. Managing ASB within the districts

Identifying young people causing ASB

- Persistent ASB – some warning interviews have been completed. Others will go forward for ASB action
- The ranking system is again being utilized to track individuals
- Collating intel on each individual
- 18 names for Crompton, all different levels

Action: Shirley Bradsell needs to be engaged in process – PB to contact.

- Organise the young people into 3 identified levels
- Agree actions at all levels – CSS/GMP/Early Help

Action: CSS – Phil to speak with Lorraine about good practice from other areas in ID young people

- Youth Club started last week at Shaw United Reform Church

4. Police Update

Pub visits

All pub visits to pubs in Royton, Shaw and Crompton are now complete
Vast improvement on violent crime
Pro-active management by landlords following advice from the Police

Burglary

Increase in burglaries, down to better reporting. Getting a clearer picture of our base line.
Royton and Crompton being targeted for burglary (2 in 1 crimes)
Burglaries appear to be occurring in the early hours – Trying doors, looking for jewellery and cash.

Vehicle crime

Vehicle crime appears to be increasing again including theft from motor vehicle
Analysis has been commissioned
Tools are being targeted
Vehicles are being left insecure

Local Resolution Officer

Takes calls and tries to resolve them with resident. Can also 'Crime' incidents immediately.

Darker Nights

Work is about to start on the Darker Nights project – Led by PCSO's
Engagement with timers and leaflets

Home Watch

New Home Watch in High Crompton
Dave M is arranging and setting up in Surrey Avenue area. Up to 15 residents are interested to date. PCSO Sharon is working with Dave M.

5. Fire Team update – Phil Bonworth

- Kingsland went well as previously reported, the school is very supportive.
- Next co-hort needs to be identified – Kingsland good but pupils can move on pretty quickly.
- Suggest go back to Royton and Crompton School
- Identify where the top 19 young people go to.

Action: Phil to liaise with Craig Beezley to identify 12 individuals for final cohort.

6. Any Other Business

Hate Crime

- Reports of incidents on Oozewood Road – but these have not been reported
- Insp Harrison reports that scanning but has not seen anything to raise concerns

Action: LF to ask Bernard to check that the resident has complained to the Police

Alleygate Signage

- Funding devolved to DP budgets many years ago
- Councillors can fund if they want to
- PB to get costings

Action: LF to check for any carry forward from previous years' budget

7. Date of Next Meeting:

Tuesday 15th December, Royton Town Hall, 5.30pm